

RESPONSE PROVIDED

East Midlands Combined County Authority
Northern Gateway Enterprise Centre
Saltergate
Chesterfield
S40 1UT

19/05/2025

Freedom of Information Request – Ref: FOI 48

Q. As a Mayoral Combined Authority, is your organisation actively seeking overseas investment to help fund local infrastructure (transport networks, business parks, housing) / regeneration schemes?

We've not specifically requested or sought overseas investment to directly fund delivery of local infrastructure but are seeking new inward investment in to the area and have marketed significant development opportunities in places where overseas investment is sought.

Q. If the answer is 'no', is there a reason for this?

N/A

Q. Have any representatives from your organisation been on any overseas trade missions in the last 12 months?

Yes we have had representation on one trade mission.

I hope this satisfies your request.

If you are dissatisfied with this decision, you may write to request an internal review. The internal review will be carried out by someone who did not make the original decision, and they will re-assess how the Department handled the original request.

If you wish to request an internal review, please write or send an email to the Information Governance Team within two months of the date of this letter, at the following address:

Information Governance Team
East Midlands Combined County Authority
North Enterprise Gateway
Saltergate
Chesterfield
S40 1UT
e-mail: FOI@eastmidsdevo.org.uk

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you remain dissatisfied after an internal review decision, you have the right to appeal to the Information Commissioner's Office. You can find further details on how to do this via Information Commissioner's Office website: [FOI and EIR complaints | ICO](#).

Regards



Information Governance Team

East Midlands Combined County Authority